
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT

OCTOBER 25TH, 2016 
9:30 A.M.

             

The Commissioner’s Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular
session in the Commissioner's Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown,
Texas to consider the following items:

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.
 

2. Consider noting in minutes any off right-of-way work on any County road done by Road & Bridge Division.
 

3. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county. 

 

4. Citizen comments. Except when public hearings are scheduled for later in the meeting, this will be the
only opportunity for citizen input. The Court invites comments on any matter affecting the county, whether
on the Agenda or not. Speakers should limit their comments to three minutes. Note that the members of
the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the agenda.

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that the
court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda. 
( Items 5 – 13 )

 

5.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action a line item transfer for Road and Bridge.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0200-0210-004999 Miscellaneous $2,033.13

To 0200-0210-001109 Cell Phone Stipend $1,680.00

To 0200-0210-002010 FICA $128.52

To 0200-0210-002020 Retirement $224.61

 

6.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles
changes, position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

 

7.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution authorizing the Presiding Officer of the



7.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution authorizing the Presiding Officer of the
Williamson County Commissioners Court to execute a Deed Without Warranty from Williamson County,
Texas to the City of Taylor, Texas, and Taylor Independent School District pertaining to property
described as "A 40 ft x 150 ft tract out of the P. Coursey Survey, Abstract 131, City of Taylor,
Williamson County, Texas (described as 0.11 Acre on the Williamson County Tax Rolls, Account No.
R018976 being that property more particularly described in Volume 425, Page 551 of the Deed
Records, Williamson County, Texas. 

 

8.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution authorizing the Presiding Officer of the
Williamson County Commissioners Court to execute a Deed Without Warranty from Williamson County,
Texas to the City of Granger, Texas pertaining to property described as Tax Account No. R013027,
0.12 Acre, more or less, being Lot 6, and the East part of Lot 7, Block 26, City of Granger, Williamson
County, Texas being that property more particularly described in Volume 532, Page 329 of the Deed
Records, and Document 2010078623 of the Official Public Records, Williamson County, Texas
(approximate situs address: 305 E Walnut, Granger, Texas.) 

 

9.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Siena Section 6
subdivision - Pct 4. 

 

10.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch
Phase 1 Section 6A subdivision - Pct 3.

 

11.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Stonewood Acres
subdivision - Pct 3

 

12.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Highlands at Mayfield
Ranch Section 4A subdivision - Pct 3.

 

13.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Highlands at Mayfield
Ranch Section 12A subdivision - Pct 3.

 

REGULAR AGENDA
 

14.   Hear and discuss a final report from the District Attorney's Office on the temporary DNA investigator's
review and identification of cases that may have been impacted by certain discrepancies in the FBI
database that was published between 1999 and 2001 and by DNA mixture interpretation protocols
between 1999 and 2015.

 

15.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Commissioners Court schedule for November
2016, December 2016 and January 2017.

 

16.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on appointing Joanne Land to the Williamson County
and Cities Health District Board. 

 

17.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues
update.

 

18.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the transfers of 2013 Park reallocations in the



18.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the transfers of 2013 Park reallocations in the
amount of $1,802,133.54 from Precinct 4 Hike and Bike Trails (P449) to Precinct 1 Hike and Bike Trails
(P446) $406,401.90, to Precinct 2 Hike and Bike Trails (P447) $697,865.82 and to Precinct 3 Hike and
Bike Trails (P448) $697,865.82. Transfer $2,536,180.00 from Precinct 1 Hike and Bike Trails (P446) to
Brushy Creek Trail Phase V (P419). Transfer $400,000.00 from Precinct 2 Hike and Bike Trails (P447)
to Bagdad Trail (P454). Transfer $800,000.00 from Precinct 2 Hike and Bike Trails (P447) to River
Ranch County Park (P315).

 

19.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 1 in the amount of
-$2,355.24 for Southwest Bypass Driveways, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 3

 

20.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Utility Joint Use Agreement between
SuddenLink and Williamson County for utility relocation on CR 110 South, a Road Bond Project in
Commissioner Pct. 4.

 

21.   Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the Notice of Intent (NOI) for Stormwater
Discharges Associated with Construction Activity under TPDES General Permit (TXR150000) for RM
620 Phase 2, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct.1.

 

22.   Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding CAMPO 2010 Travel Demand Model
License Agreement in order to obtain the new 2010/2040 traffic model.

 

23.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Taylor
regarding the CR 101 project between US 79 and Chandler Rd.

 

24.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Cost Participation Agreement with RAS Level 2
Holdings LP regarding the Ridge at Cross Creek Subdivision.

 

25.   To discuss and take appropriate action on Change Order #5 for Tyler Eagle Recorder software.
 

26.   Discuss, consider and acknowledge the 2016-2017 budget for JP #4 Truancy Program.
 

27.   Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving contract for training services between
Williamson County Road and Bridge and Texas A&M Engineering Extension Service (TEEX) per TEEX
Contract# 27-101426 for the total amount of $21,250.00.

 

28.   Discuss, consider, and take any appropriate action to approve co-op purchases (BuyBoard Contract #
430-13) between Williamson County, Texas and Caldwell Country for (2) 2017 Ford Explorer (1) 2017
Chevy Tahoe (1) Ford F-250 to support operations of Williamson County Attorney's Office, Williamson
County Constable Pct 3, & AgriLife Extension Office.

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this
meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding
Economic Development Negotiations)."

 



29.   Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Project Fiji
e) Leander Medical Center
f) Project Monkey

 

30.  

Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by
third parties
a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for Mays St. Extension 
b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 project.
c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
d) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: 183/Whitewing Right of Way
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: IH-35 at Ronald Reagan Blvd.
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property: landfill properties
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Inner Loop.
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for DB Wood Rd. (Sneed Loop)
m) Discuss the acquisition of real property on CR 305. 
n) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
o) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Arterial H
p) Discuss the acquisition of easements on the Forest North project.
q) Discuss potential acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
r) Discuss utilities for CR 305 at IH 35 and Reagan at IH35 projects.
s) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
t) Discuss options for ingress and egress regarding access to Cedar Hollow Subdivision.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way
c) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman
 

31. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client legal
matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.071 consultation with attorney.),
including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
e) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,



e) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
f) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
g) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
h) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
i) Appeal of IRS Proposed Worker Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013;
and Payment of Disputed Employment Taxes Pending Appeal
j) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 – 2015
k) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
l) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families
m) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
n) Legislative changes to firearms laws and possession of firearms on county property
o) Civil Action No. A-14-CV-986-DAE, Walter Chad Troutman v. Williamson County and its Sheriff’s
Department, In The United States District Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
p) LCRA’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited
to filing as an intervenor.
q) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.
r) Labor and employment law review of Employee Policy Manual provisions and amendments.
s) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
t) Discuss subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred during the County’s contract with
Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).
u) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.
v) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division
w) Cause No. 3SC-15-0150, Saturn v. Estate of Billy Maddox et al et al, In The Justice Court, Precinct 3,
Williamson County, Texas
x) Suit for declaratory judgment by the County Attorney’s Office on behalf of Emergency Services to
challenge the Attorney General’s ruling in AG Letter Ruling No. OR2016-14927.
y) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-1023 LY, Brian Carrier v. Lt. McKnight, et al, In The United States District
Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division

 

32. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline
and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions,
including but not limited to conducting deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual
reviews of department heads and appointed officials (Executive Session as per Tex. Gov.
Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

 

33. Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or
devices in relation to the Williamson County Justice Center (Executive Session as per
Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.076).

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)
 

34. Discuss and take appropriate action regarding economic development.
 

35. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.
 

36. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other



36. Discuss and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other
confidential attorney-client legal matters, including the following:

a) Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
b) Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims;
c) Civil Action No.1:13- CV- 505, Robert Lloyd v. Lisa Birkman, et al, In The United States District Court
for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
d) Employee/personnel related matters
e) Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to county
defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the attorney/client
relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.
f) Cause No. 15-0064-C277, Gordon v. Dollahite et al, In The District Court of Williamson County, Texas,
277th District
g) County Road 241 utility and Right-of-Way Issues and matters;
h) Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-431; Herman Crisp v. Williamson County, et al; In the USDC-WD-Austin
Division
i) Carolyn Barnes, et al v. Texas Attorney General, et al; Cause # D-1-GN-15-000877, in the 419th
Judicial District Court of Travis County
j) Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding possible appeal of IRS Proposed Worker
Classification Changes and Proposed Tax Adjustments 2011 -2013; and approval of payment of disputed
employment taxes pending appeal
k) Potential claims and litigation against Volkswagen and Audi related to Volkswagen and Audi emission
control systems on diesel engine vehicles in the period 2009 – 2015
l) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop
m) Claims of Texas Association for Children and Families
n) Civil Action; American Stewards of Liberty, et al. v. Sally Jewell, et al., In the Western District Court,
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
o) Action regarding legislative changes to firearms laws, to include but not be limited to the adoption and
implementation of regulations and policies relating to the possession of firearms on and within Williamson
County property and facilities.
p) Civil Action No. A-14-CV-986-DAE, Walter Chad Troutman v. Williamson County and its Sheriff’s
Department, In The United States District Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division
q) LCRA’s proposed Leander to Round Rock 138k-V Transmission Line Project including but not limited
to filing as an intervenor.
r) Notice of claim and demand of Morgan Lee Roach.
s) Berry Springs Park and Preserve pipeline
t) Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the handling, including but not limited to, the
negotiating and approval of settlement offers, of subrogation claims related to medical claims incurred
during the County’s contract with Allegiance Benefit Plan Management (TPA).
u) Discuss requirements related to health benefit plan.
v) Case No. 1:16-cv-00505-LY, Saturn v. Barnett et al, In The United States District Court For The
Western District of Texas-Austin Division
w) Cause No. 3SC-15-0150, Saturn v. Estate of Billy Maddox et al et al, In The Justice Court, Precinct 3,
Williamson County, Texas
x) Suit for declaratory judgment by the County Attorney’s Office on behalf of Emergency Services to
challenge the Attorney General’s ruling in AG Letter Ruling No. OR2016-14927.
y) Civil Action No. 1:16-cv-1023 LY, Brian Carrier v. Lt. McKnight, et al, In The United States District
Court For The Western District Of Texas, Austin Division

 

37. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment,
evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County
officers, directors or employees, including but not limited to any necessary action
pertaining to conducting annual reviews of department heads and appointed officials.

 

38. Comments from Commissioners.
 

_________________________ 



_________________________ 
Dan A. Gattis, County Judge 

This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the ______ day of ________, 2016 at ________ and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   5.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action a line item transfer for Road and Bridge
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action a line item transfer for Road and Bridge.

Background
To continue to utilize cell phones in positions per Road & Bridge Policy. There have been positions requiring cell
phones that are additional due to minor reorganization.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount
From 0200-0210-004999 Miscellaneous $2,033.13

To 0200-0210-001109 Cell Phone Stipend $1,680.00

To 0200-0210-002010 FICA $128.52

To 0200-0210-002020 Retirement $224.61

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/20/2016 02:20 PM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 10/20/2016 09:38 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/20/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   6.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Compensation Items
Submitted By: Tara Raymore, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles changes,
position grade changes and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached document for additional details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Comp Items

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Budget Office Ashlie Koenig 10/20/2016 11:31 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/20/2016 02:21 PM
Form Started By: Tara Raymore Started On: 10/19/2016 02:32 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/20/2016 



Department  PCN EE ID
Budget 

Amount
Requested

Increase 

Amount
% Increase

Reason for 

Change
Salaries From

Oracle 

Effective 

Date
Unified Road Systems 1502 11496 $67,553.46 $69,580.06 $2,026.60 3% Merit Unallocated  001100 10/21/2016

MOT 1189 11190 $54,563.95 $57,292.15 $2,728.20 5% Merit Unallocated  001100 10/21/2016

​Commissioner Precinct 4 0260 05561 $60,506.68 $63,532.01 $3,025.33 5% Merit Unallocated  001100 10/21/2016

​Emergency Services 0904 01054 153,368.28 157,969.33 $4,601.05 3% Merit Unallocated  001100 10/21/2016



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   7.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Approve the resale of property held in trust
Submitted For: Deborah Hunt  Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution authorizing the Presiding Officer of the Williamson
County Commissioners Court to execute a Deed Without Warranty from Williamson County, Texas to the City of
Taylor, Texas, and Taylor Independent School District pertaining to property described as "A 40 ft x 150 ft tract out
of the P. Coursey Survey, Abstract 131, City of Taylor, Williamson County, Texas (described as 0.11 Acre on the
Williamson County Tax Rolls, Account No. R018976 being that property more particularly described in Volume 425,
Page 551 of the Deed Records, Williamson County, Texas. 

Background
Williamson County filed a lawsuit to collect delinquent property taxes on behalf of Williamson County, Taylor
Independent School District, and The City of Taylor, Texas vs. Issac Edwards et al. In December 2008, a judgment
was signed ordering foreclosure of the tax lien. Pursuant to the Property Tax Code, in May 2009, the property was
offered for sale at a public tax foreclosure sale. The property did not receive a bid and was taken into trust by the
County for the use and benefit of all the taxing jurisdictions. This property has been held in trust with an exempt
status since May 2009, and therefore has not produced any property tax revenue. Mr. Jacky Jones has offered to
purchase the property for the property’s current market value as determined by the Williamson Central Appraisal
District. By accepting this offer, the County is taking this property out of tax exempt status, and placing it back onto
the tax rolls to create property tax revenue.

It is our recommendation to accept this offer by the Jacky Jones. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Deed JJ Services
Resolution JJ Services

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/20/2016 02:20 PM
Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 10/20/2016 09:56 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/20/2016 



DEED WITHOUT WARRANTY 

 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS:  IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU 

MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS 

INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS:  YOUR 

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER.  

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 

      § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  § 

 

    THAT The City of Taylor, TRUSTEE, acting by and through the Mayor of the City of Taylor, 

Texas, for and in consideration of the sum of TWO HUNDRED TWENTY AND 00/100S 

($220.00), and other good and valuable consideration paid by the Grantee named below, the 

receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged by Grantor, has GRANTED, SOLD AND 

CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT, SELL, AND CONVEY to Jacky Jones, 

whose address is 22007 Highway 29, Taylor, Texas 76574, the following described Property, to 

wit: 

 

A 40 ft x 150 ft tract out of the P. Coursey Survey, Abstract 131, City of Taylor, 

Williamson County, Texas (described as 0.11 Acre on the Williamson County Tax 

Rolls) being that property more particularly described in Volume 425, Page 551 of the 

Deed Records, and  Document #2009033695 of the Official Public Records, 

Williamson County, Texas (Tax Account #R018976) 

 

      TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Property, together with all and singular the rights and 

appurtenances belonging in any way to the Property, subject to the provisions, conditions and 

limitations stated below, to Grantee Jacky Jones, their successors and assigns forever, without 

warranty of any kind. 

 

     The Grantor and all the taxing units involved in this conveyance exclude and except any 

warranties, express or implied, regarding the Property, including, without limitation, any 

warranties arising by common law or Section 5.023 of the Texas Property Code or its successor. 

This conveyance is expressly made subject to any right of redemption of the Property which may 

exist under Section 34.21 of the Texas Tax Code. 

 

    Grantor(s) have not made, and do not make any representations, warranties or covenants of 

any kind or character whatsoever, whether express or implied, with respect to the quality or 

condition of the Property, the suitability of the property for any and all activities and uses which 

grantees may conduct thereon, compliance by the property with any laws, rules, ordinances or 

regulations of any applicable governmental authority or habitability, merchantability or fitness 

for a particular purpose, and specifically, grantors do not make any representations regarding 

hazardous waste, as defined by the Texas Solid Waste Disposal Act and the regulations adopted 

thereunder, or the U. S. Environmental Protection Agency regulations, or the disposal of any 

hazardous or toxic substances in or on the Property.  This Property is sold “as is” with all faults. 



      

      IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF The City of Taylor, Texas, Trustee, joined herein by The 

Taylor Independent School District and The County of Williamson, Texas , have caused these 

presents to be executed on this the         day of  ______________, 2016. 

 

The City of Taylor, Texas 

 

     By 

                                       
 ───────────────────────────────── 

     _____________________________(Print Name) 

 Mayor 

 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 

      § 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  § 

 

    BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Jessie Ancira, Jr., 

Mayor of The City of Taylor, Texas, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to 

the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in the official 

capacity indicated and for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.  

 

    GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the        day of _______________, 

2016. 

 

 
                                       ─────────────────────────────────── 

     Notary Public, State of Texas 

     My commission expires___________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

The County of Williamson, Texas 

 

     By 

                                       
 ───────────────────────────────── 

     _____________________________(Print Name) 

 County Judge 

 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 

      § 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  § 

 

    BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Dan A. Gattis, 

Williamson County Texas, Judge, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the 

foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in the official capacity 

indicated and for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.  

 

    GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the        day  of ______________, 

2016 

 

 

 
                                       ─────────────────────────────────── 

     Notary Public, State of Texas 

     My commission expires___________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Taylor Independent School District 

 

     By 

                                       
 ───────────────────────────────── 

     _____________________________(Print Name) 

 President of the Board of Trustees 

 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 

      § 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  § 

 

    BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Anita Volek, 

President, Taylor Independent School District, known to me to be the person whose name is 

subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that she executed the same in 

the official capacity indicated and for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.  

 

    GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the        day of ______________, 

2016. 

 

 
                                       ─────────────────────────────────── 

     Notary Public, State of Texas 

     My commission expires___________________ 

 

 

 

 

After recording, return to: 

Jacky Jones 

22007 Highway 29 

Taylor, Texas 76574 
 

 

 



STATE OF TEXAS 

 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RESALE OF PROPERTY HELD IN TRUST  

BY THE CITY OF TAYLOR, TEXAS, TRUSTEE 

 
 Whereas, The Williamson County Tax Office collects property taxes for the City of Taylor, Texas, Taylor  

Independent School District, and  The County of Williamson, Texas (“ the Taxing Units”); and 

 

Whereas, in May, 2009, property described as A 40 ft x 150 ft tract out of the P. Coursey Survey, Abstract 

131, City of Taylor, Williamson County, Texas (described as 0.11 Acre on the Williamson County Tax Rolls, 

Account #R018976) being that property more particularly described in Volume 425, Page 551 of the Deed Records, 

Williamson County, Texas,  (“the Property”) was the subject of a tax sale; and  

 

Whereas, the Property did not receive a bid at the tax sale and was struck off to The City of Taylor,Texas, 

Trustee, in Trust, for the use and benefit of itself, Taylor Independent School District and The County of 

Williamson, Texas, by virtue of a Constable’s Deed recorded as Document No. 2009033695 of the Official Public 

Records, Williamson County, Texas; and 

 

             Whereas, the Property has been tax exempt since May, 2009; and  

 

 Whereas, it is in the best interest of the Taxing Units that the Property be resold in an efficient manner 

which will maximize the amount realized from the sale of this tract and return the Property to a taxable status; and 

 

 Whereas, Jacky Jones of 22007 Highway 29, Taylor, Texas 76574 has offered to  purchase the Property for 

$220.00  which amount is the property’s current market value; and 

 

 Whereas, Section 34.05 of the Texas Tax Code provides for the private sale of property acquired by a 

taxing unit; 

 

WHEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that The City of Taylor, Texas, Trustee, in Trust, for the use and benefit of 

itself, Taylor Independent School District and the County of Williamson, Texas, accepts the offer to purchase the 

Property for $220.00 and shall resell all of the interest of the Taxing Units in the Property described below to Jacky 

Jones of 22007 Highway 29, Taylor, Texas 76574. 

 
 Property to be sold: 

 

A 40 ft x 150 ft tract out of the P. Coursey Survey, Abstract 131, City of Taylor, Williamson County, Texas 

(described as 0.11 Acre on the Williamson County Tax Rolls, Account #R018976) being that property more 

particularly described  in Volume 425, Page 551 of the Deed Records and Document 2009033695 of the Official 

Public Records, Williamson County, Texas (Tax Account #R018976)  

  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Presiding Officer of the Commissioners Court of  Williamson County, 

Texas, on the ______ day of ____________, 2016 is authorized to execute  a Deed Without Warrant conveying  the 

property sold pursuant to this Resolution. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 THIS RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED this ______ day of ____________, 2016 by the Commissioners 

Court of Williamson County, Texas. 

  

________________________________________________ 
 

__________________________________________________________ (Print Name) 

Presiding Officer THIS DAY 

The Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas 

 

 

________________________________________________ 

Attested: County Clerk 

 

  

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   8.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Approve the resale of property held in trust
Submitted For: Deborah Hunt  Submitted By: Judy Kocian, County Tax Assessor

Collector
Department: County Tax Assessor Collector
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution authorizing the Presiding Officer of the Williamson
County Commissioners Court to execute a Deed Without Warranty from Williamson County, Texas to the City of
Granger, Texas pertaining to property described as Tax Account No. R013027, 0.12 Acre, more or less, being Lot
6, and the East part of Lot 7, Block 26, City of Granger, Williamson County, Texas being that property more
particularly described in Volume 532, Page 329 of the Deed Records, and Document 2010078623 of the Official
Public Records, Williamson County, Texas (approximate situs address: 305 E Walnut, Granger, Texas.) 

Background
Williamson County filed a lawsuit to collect delinquent property taxes on behalf of Williamson County, Granger
Independent School District, and The City of Granger, Texas vs. Estate of Emma Jackson et al. In September of
2009, a judgment was signed ordering foreclosure of the tax lien. Pursuant to the Property Tax Code, in November
of 2010, the property was offered for sale at a public tax foreclosure sale. The property did not receive a bid and
was taken into trust by the County for the use and benefit of all the taxing jurisdictions. This property has been held
in trust with an exempt status since November 2010 and is now in severe disrepair. The City of Granger has
determined the property is a hazard to surrounding property owners, and has offered to take title to the property in
exchange for demolishing the existing structure on the property, cleaning up the property, and assuming
maintenance and upkeep. By accepting this offer, the County is assisting the City of Granger in removing a
potential hazard to the citizens of Williamson County.

It is my recommendation to accept this offer by the City of Granger. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Resolution City of Granger
Deed City of Granger

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/20/2016 02:20 PM
Form Started By: Judy Kocian Started On: 10/20/2016 10:23 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/20/2016 



STATE OF TEXAS 

 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

 

RESOLUTION  

 

 WHEREAS, the following described property was offered for sale by the Constable of 

Williamson County, Texas at a public auction pursuant to judgment of foreclosure for delinquent 

taxes by the District Court of Williamson County; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the following described property did not receive a sufficient bid as set by law 

and was struck off to Williamson County, Trustee, in trust for the use and benefit of itself, the 

Granger  Independent School District, and The City of Granger, Texas,  as provided for by 

Section 34.01 (j), Texas Tax Code; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the resale of the interest of the County of Williamson in the property is 

authorized by Section 34.05(i), Texas Tax Code, for any amount or other consideration which 

the Commissioners’ Court of the County of Williamson believes is in the best interest of the 

County;  

 

 WHEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the County of Williamson shall convey all of its 

interest in the property described below to The City of Granger, Texas, a municipal corporation, 

for the sum of TEN AND 00/100S  ($10.00) and the other good and valuable consideration. 

 

 Property to be conveyed: 

 

(Tax Account #R013027) 0.12 Acre, more or less, being Lot 6, and the East part of Lot 7, 

Block 26, City of Granger, Williamson County, Texas being that property more particularly 

described in Volume 532, Page 329 of the Deed Records, and Document 2010078623 of the 

Official Public Records, Williamson County, Texas (approximate situs address: 305 E Walnut, 

Granger, Texas) 

  

  BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Presiding Officer of the Commissioners Court of  

Williamson County, Texas, on the ______ day of ____________, 2016 is authorized to execute  

a Deed Without Warrant conveying  the property sold pursuant to this Resolution. 

 

 THIS RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED this ______ day of ____________, 2016 by 

the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas. 

  

________________________________________________ 

____________________________________(Print Name) 

Presiding Officer THIS DAY 

The Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas 

 

________________________________________________ 

Attested: County Clerk 



 

DEED WITHOUT WARRANTY 

 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS:  IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU 

MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS 

INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS:  YOUR 

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER.  

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 

      § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  § 

 

    THAT The County of Williamson, TRUSTEE, acting by and through the County Judge of the 

County of Williamson, Texas, Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND 

00/100S ($10.00) and the City of Granger’s (Grantee’s) assumption of the responsibility to use 

any means necessary to ensure that the Property is cleared of the existing trash, structure, debris 

and poor condition, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged by Grantor, has 

GRANTED, SOLD AND CONVEYED, and by these presents does GRANT, SELL, AND 

CONVEY to The City of Granger, Texas, (Grantee) whose address is 303 S. Commerce, P. O. 

Box 367, Granger, Texas 76530, the following described Property, to wit: 

 

0.12 Acre, more or less, being Lot 6 and the East part of Lot 7, Block 26, City of 

Granger, Williamson County, Texas being that property more particularly described in 

Volume 532, Page 329 of the Deed Records and Document 2010078623 of the Official 

Public Records, Williamson County, Texas (R013027) 

  

      TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the Property, together with all and singular the rights and 

appurtenances belonging in any way to the Property, subject to the provisions, conditions and 

limitations stated below, to Grantee, The City of Granger, Texas, its successors and assigns 

forever, without warranty of any kind. 

 

     The Grantor and all the taxing units involved in this conveyance exclude and except any 

warranties, express or implied, regarding the Property, including, without limitation, any 

warranties arising by common law or Section 5.023 of the Texas Property Code or its successor. 

This conveyance is expressly made subject to any right of redemption of the Property which may 

exist under Section 34.21 of the Texas Tax Code. 

 

    Grantor(s) have not made, and do not make any representations, warranties or covenants of 

any kind or character whatsoever, whether express or implied, with respect to the quality or 

condition of the Property, the suitability of the property for any and all activities and uses which 

grantees may conduct thereon, compliance by the property with any laws, rules, ordinances or 

regulations of any applicable governmental authority or habitability, merchantability or fitness 

for a particular purpose, and specifically, grantors do not make any representations regarding 

hazardous waste, as defined by the Texas Solid Waste Disposal Act and the regulations adopted 

thereunder, or the U. S. Environmental Protection Agency regulations, or the disposal of any 

hazardous or toxic substances in or on the Property.  This Property is sold “as is” with all faults. 



 

           This deed is executed pursuant to a Resolution passed by the Williamson County 

Commissioners Court on the _____ day of ____________, 2016 and a Resolution passed by the 

Granger Independent School District on the _____ day of _____________, 2016. 

   

      IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF The County of Williamson, Trustee, joined herein by The 

Granger Independent School District, have caused these presents to be executed on this the         

day of __________________, 2016. 

 

       

 

Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas 

 

 

                  By 

 

        ________________________________ 

        ________________________(Print Name) 

       County Judge  
 

 

  

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 

      § 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  § 

 

    BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Dan Gattis, County  

Judge, Williamson County, Texas, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to 

the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same in the official 

capacity indicated and for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.  

 

        GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the _____ day of 

_______________, 2016.   

 

 

 
                                      ─────────────────────────────────── 

     Notary Public, State of Texas 

     My commission expires___________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Board of Trustees 

Granger Independent School District 

 

 

                  By 

 

        ________________________________ 

        _______________________(Print Name) 

        President 
 

  

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 

      § 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  § 

 

    BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared James Cervenka, 

President of the Board of Trustees of Granger Independent School District, known to me to be 

the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that 

he executed the same in the official capacity indicated and for the purposes and consideration 

therein expressed.  

 

    GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the _____ day of 

_______________, 2016.   

 

 
                                       ─────────────────────────────────── 

     Notary Public, State of Texas 

     My commission expires___________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

After recording, return to:  

 

City of Granger 

Attn: Bob Shelton, Chief of Police 

P. O. Box 367 

Granger, Texas 76530 



 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   9.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Siena Section 6 - Final Plat
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Stephen Jones-Meyer, Unified Road

System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Siena Section 6 subdivision - Pct
4. 

Background
This is the next section of the Siena Section 6 development. It consists of 88 single family lots and 3,580 feet of
new public roads. Roadway and drainage construction is not yet complete, but a performance bond in the amount
of $411,411.20 has been posted with the County to cover the cost of the remaining construction.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Siena Section 6 - Final Plat

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/19/2016 11:49 AM
Form Started By: Stephen Jones-Meyer Started On: 10/19/2016 08:08 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/19/2016 











   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   10.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 1 Section 6A
subdivision - Pct 3 
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Katheryn Cromwell, Unified Road

System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 1
Section 6A subdivision - Pct 3.

Background
This is the next section of the Santa Rita Ranch development. It consists of 38 single-family lots and 1,196 feet of
new public roads. Roadway and drainage construction has been completed.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Santa Rita Ranch Ph 1 Sec 6A

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2016 08:13 AM
Form Started By: Katheryn Cromwell Started On: 10/17/2016 02:24 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2016 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   11.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Stonewood Acres subdivision - Pct 3
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Katheryn Cromwell, Unified Road

System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Stonewood Acres subdivision -
Pct 3

Background
The Stonewood Acres development consists of two single-family lots and no new public roads. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Stonewood Acres

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/20/2016 02:20 PM
Form Started By: Katheryn Cromwell Started On: 10/20/2016 09:32 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/20/2016 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   12.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Highlands at Mayfield Ranch Section
4A subdivision - Pct 3 
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Katheryn Cromwell, Unified Road

System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Highlands at Mayfield Ranch
Section 4A subdivision - Pct 3.

Background
This is the next section of the Highlands at Mayfield Ranch development. It consists of 62 single-family lots and
2,329 feet of new public roads. Roadway and drainage construction has been completed.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Highlands at Mayfield Ranch Sec 4A

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/20/2016 02:20 PM
Form Started By: Katheryn Cromwell Started On: 10/20/2016 09:50 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/20/2016 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   13.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Highlands at Mayfield Ranch Section
12A subdivision - Pct 3
Submitted For: Joe England  Submitted By: Katheryn Cromwell, Unified Road

System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Highlands at Mayfield Ranch
Section 12A subdivision - Pct 3.

Background
This is the next section of the Highlands at Mayfield Ranch development. It consists of 58 single-family lots and
2,123 feet of new public roads. Roadway and drainage construction has been completed. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Highlands at Mayfield Ranch Sec 12A

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/20/2016 02:20 PM
Form Started By: Katheryn Cromwell Started On: 10/20/2016 10:12 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/20/2016 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   14.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

temporary DNA investigator
Submitted For: Dan Gattis  Submitted By: Hal Hawes, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Hear and discuss a final report from the District Attorney's Office on the temporary DNA investigator's review and
identification of cases that may have been impacted by certain discrepancies in the FBI database that was
published between 1999 and 2001 and by DNA mixture interpretation protocols between 1999 and 2015.

Background

The hiring of a temporary DNA investigator was authorized by the Commissioners Court in October of 2015. The
investigator has completed his review and Assistant District Attorney John Prezas would like to provide the
Commissioners Court a report.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/06/2016 02:54 PM
Form Started By: Hal Hawes Started On: 10/06/2016 12:15 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/06/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   15.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Schedule
Submitted By: Wendy Coco, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Commissioners Court schedule for November 2016,
December 2016 and January 2017.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Wendy Coco 10/17/2016 10:49 AM
Form Started By: Wendy Coco Started On: 10/17/2016 10:48 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/17/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   16.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Joanne Land
Submitted For: Dan Gattis  Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on appointing Joanne Land to the Williamson County and Cities
Health District Board. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Wendy Coco 10/17/2016 10:09 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 10/17/2016 09:50 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/17/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   17.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Lydia Linden, Unified Road System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 09/14/2016 04:03 PM
Form Started By: Lydia Linden Started On: 09/14/2016 11:56 AM
Final Approval Date: 09/14/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   18.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

2013 Park Transfers 
Submitted By: Jaime Aleman, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on the transfers of 2013 Park reallocations in the amount of
$1,802,133.54 from Precinct 4 Hike and Bike Trails (P449) to Precinct 1 Hike and Bike Trails (P446) $406,401.90,
to Precinct 2 Hike and Bike Trails (P447) $697,865.82 and to Precinct 3 Hike and Bike Trails (P448) $697,865.82.
Transfer $2,536,180.00 from Precinct 1 Hike and Bike Trails (P446) to Brushy Creek Trail Phase V (P419).
Transfer $400,000.00 from Precinct 2 Hike and Bike Trails (P447) to Bagdad Trail (P454). Transfer $800,000.00
from Precinct 2 Hike and Bike Trails (P447) to River Ranch County Park (P315).

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2016 09:10 AM
Form Started By: Jaime Aleman Started On: 10/12/2016 12:21 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   19.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

1512-043 SW Bypass Driveways Change Order No. 1
Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding Change Order No. 1 in the amount of -$2,355.24 for
Southwest Bypass Driveways, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 3

Background

This Change Order provides the final balancing for the overrun/underrun of Contract Quantities
on the project as a result of addressing field conditions not accounted for in the original plans.
Due to quantity differences between field conditions and the plans, the actual embankment
placed was 49% more than the bid quantity. Therefore, twenty-one (21) days have been added
to the contract time to complete this extra work. Items 260-6002 and 260-6027 relating to Lime
Treated Subgrade were not used due to the quality of the embankment material that was
delivered to the project.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
1512-043 CO No 1

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/20/2016 02:20 PM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 10/17/2016 01:08 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/20/2016 





CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 1 Project # 1512-043

 TABLE A: Force Account Work and Materials Placed into Stock             

LABOR HOURLY RATE HOURLY RATE

 TABLE B:  Contract Items:  

ADD  or 
(DEDUCT)

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT UNIT PRICE QUANTITY ITEM COST QUANTITY QUANTITY ITEM COST
OVERRUN/ 
UNDERRUN

132-6005 EMBANKMENT (FINAL)(ORD COMP)(TY C) CY $25.00 2,500.00 $62,500.00 1,237.00 3,737.00 $93,425.00 $30,925.00
168-WC01 VEGETATIVE WATERING MG $20.00 83.00 $1,660.00 (83.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($1,660.00)
260-6002 LIME (HYDRATED LIME)(SLURRY) TON $155.00 27.00                     $4,185.00 (27.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($4,185.00)
260-6027 LIME TRT (EXIST MATL)(8") SY $7.00 1,510.00                $10,570.00 (1,510.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($10,570.00)
310-6001 PRIME COAT (MULTI OPTION) GAL $8.00 302.00                   $2,416.00 (77.00) 225.00 $1,800.00 ($616.00)
316-6001 ASPH (MULTI OPTION) GAL $8.00 378.00 $3,024.00 (3.00) 375.00 $3,000.00 ($24.00)
340-6239 D-GR HMA(SQ) TY-B SAC-B PG 64-22 TON $100.00 888.00 $88,800.00 (11.34) 876.66 $87,666.00 ($1,134.00)
502-6001 BARRICADES, SIGNS AND TRAFFIC HANDLING MO $1,400.00 4.00 $5,600.00 1.00 5.00 $7,000.00 $1,400.00
506-6002 ROCK FILTER DAMS (INSTALL) (TY 2) LF $90.00 10.00 $900.00 (10.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($900.00)
506-6011 ROCK FILTER DAMS (REMOVE) LF $45.00 10.00 $450.00 (10.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($450.00)
506-6020 CONSTRUCTION EXITS (INSTALL)(TY 1) SY $17.00 156.00 $2,652.00 (156.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($2,652.00)
506-6024 CONSTRUCTION EXITS (REMOVE) SY $6.00 156.00 $936.00 (156.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($936.00)
506-6038 TEMP SEDMT CONT FENCE (INSTALL) LF $2.50 541.00 $1,352.50 (4.00) 537.00 $1,342.50 ($10.00)
506-6039 TEMP SEDMT CONT FENCE (REMOVE) LF $0.90 541.00 $486.90 (4.00) 537.00 $483.30 ($3.60)
6001-6001 PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSSAGE SIGN DAY $45.00 60.00 $2,700.00 (26.00) 34.00 $1,530.00 ($1,170.00)
6120-6001 DEAD END ROADWAY BARRICADE LF $22.00 40.00 $880.00 (40.00) 0.00 $0.00 ($880.00)
999-WC01 FORCE ACCOUNT 1 DOL $1.00 15,000.00 $15,000.00 (9,489.64) 5,510.36 $5,510.36 ($9,489.64)

TOTALS $204,112.40 $201,757.16 ($2,355.24)

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

ORIGINAL + PREVIOUSLY REVISED NEW



CHANGE ORDER REASON(S) CODE CHART

  1.  Design Error or Omission 1A. Incorrect PS&E 

1B. Other

  2.  Differing Site Conditions 2A. Dispute resolution (expense caused by conditions and/or resulting delay)

       (unforeseeable) 2B. Unavailable material

2C. New development (conditions changing after PS&E completed)

2D. Environmental remediation

2E. Miscellaneous difference in site conditions (unforeseeable)(Item 9)

2F. Site conditions altered by an act of nature

2G. Unadjusted utility (unforeseeable)

2H. Unacquired Right-of-Way (unforeseeable)

2I. Additional safety needs (unforeseeable)

2J. Other

  3.  County Convenience 3A. Dispute resolution (not resulting from error in plans or differing site conditions)

3B. Public relations improvement

3C. Implementation of a Value Engineering finding

3D. Achievement of an early project completion

3E. Reduction of future maintenance

3F. Additional work desired by the County

3G. Compliance requirements of new laws and/or policies

3H. Cost savings opportunity discovered during construction

3I. Implementation of improved technology or better process

3J. Price adjustment on finished work (price reduced in exchange for acceptance)

3K. Addition of stock account or material supplied by state provision

3L. Revising safety work/measures desired by the County

3M. Other

  4.  Third Party Accommodation 4A. Failure of a third party to meet commitment

4B. Third party requested work

4C. Compliance requirements of new laws and/or policies (impacting third party)

4D. Other

  5.  Contractor Convenience 5A. Contractor exercises option to change the traffic control plan

5B. Contractor requested change in the sequence and/or method of work

5C. Payment for Partnering workshop

5D. Additional safety work/measures desired by the contractor

5E. Other

  6.  Untimely ROW/Utilities 6A. Right-of-Way not clear (third party responsibility for ROW)

6B. Right-of-Way not clear (County responsibility for ROW)

6C. Utilities not clear

6D. Other



Williamson County Road Bond Program 
 

Southwest Bypass Driveways 
Williamson County Project No. 1512-043 

 
Change Order No. 1 

 
Reason for Change 

 
 

This Change Order provides the final balancing for the overrun/underrun of Contract 
Quantities on the project as a result of addressing field conditions not accounted for in 
the original plans. Due to quantity differences between field conditions and the plans, 
the actual embankment placed was 49% more than the bid quantity. Therefore, twenty-
one (21) days have been added to the contract time to complete this extra work.  Items 
260-6002 and 260-6027 relating to Lime Treated Subgrade were not used due to the 
quality of the embankment material that was delivered to the project. 
  
This Change Order results in a net decrease of $2,355.24 to the Contract amount, for 
an adjusted Contract total of $287,626.66. The original Contract amount was 
$289,981.90.  As a result of this and all Change Orders to-date, $2,355.24 has been 
deducted from the Contract, resulting in a 1% net decrease in the Contract cost.  
Twenty-one (21) additional days will be added to the Contract as a result of this Change 
Order. 
 
 
HNTB Corporation 
 
James Klotz, P.E. 



1

Dawn Haggard

From: Billy Huggins
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 8:06 AM
To: Clayton Weber
Subject: RE: SW 35 ByPass   CAD File Attached 

Clayton, 
 
I have verified, based on the attached CADD file, the submitted quantity of 3737 CY of embankment and 43 CY of 
excavation is correct. 
 
Billy L. Huggins 
Senior Roadway Design Specialist 
 
HNTB Corporation 
Main (512) 744‐9082x16713  Direct (512) 527‐6713 
101 East Old Settlers Blvd, Suite 100,  Round Rock, TX 78664  www.hntb.com 
 
      100 YEARS OF INFRASTRUCTURE SOLUTIONS 
 
 

From: Clayton Weber  
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 3:54 PM 
To: Billy Huggins 
Subject: FW: SW 35 ByPass CAD File Attached  
 
See if this works 
 

From: Eagle Eye [mailto:eagle@eecl.us]  
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 3:29 PM 
To: Clayton Weber 
Cc: Coy Lechow 
Subject: RE: SW 35 ByPass CAD File Attached  
 
I attached a DGN File for you .  
 
Thanks, 
 
Brian Wyatt 
O: (512) 494-4468 
M: (512) 569-9484 
Eagle Eye Construction Layout 
3000 Joe Dimaggio Blvd Suite #84 
Round Rock TX, 78665 

 



2

 
 
 
This electronic message is for the use of the intended recipient only, and may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have 
received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete this electronic message from all computers. 

 

From: Clayton Weber [mailto:cweber@HNTB.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 3:13 PM 
To: Eagle Eye <eagle@eecl.us> 
Cc: Coy Lechow <coylechow@smithcontinc.com> 
Subject: RE: SW 35 ByPass CAD File Attached  
 
The pdf you sent was a nice picture of the points and the lines but does not include enough information to 
calculate/confirm quantities. 
 

From: Eagle Eye [mailto:eagle@eecl.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 4:05 PM 
To: Clayton Weber 
Cc: Coy Lechow 
Subject: RE: SW 35 ByPass CAD File Attached  
 
Sketch Attached  
 
Thanks, 
 
Brian Wyatt 
O: (512) 494-4468 
M: (512) 569-9484 
Eagle Eye Construction Layout 
3000 Joe Dimaggio Blvd Suite #84 
Round Rock TX, 78665 

 
 
 
 
This electronic message is for the use of the intended recipient only, and may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have 
received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete this electronic message from all computers. 

 

From: Eagle Eye  
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 3:32 PM 
To: 'cweber@hntb.com' <cweber@hntb.com> 
Cc: 'Coy Lechow' <coylechow@smithcontinc.com> 
Subject: SW 35 ByPass CAD File Attached  
 
Clayton, 
                     I attached a CAD File that has the surface model built in it . Let me know if you have any issues . We use 2017 
Civil 3D .   



3

 
Thanks, 
 
Brian Wyatt 
O: (512) 494-4468 
M: (512) 569-9484 
Eagle Eye Construction Layout 
3000 Joe Dimaggio Blvd Suite #84 
Round Rock TX, 78665 

 
 
 
 
This electronic message is for the use of the intended recipient only, and may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have 
received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete this electronic message from all computers. 

 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. If you are NOT the intended recipient and receive this communication, please delete this 
message and any attachments. Thank you. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   20.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

1604-075 CR 110 South Utility Joint Use Agreement
Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding a Utility Joint Use Agreement between SuddenLink and
Williamson County for utility relocation on CR 110 South, a Road Bond Project in Commissioner Pct. 4.

Background
SuddenLink has existing facilities inside the CR 110 South right-of-way, which are in conflict with the proposed
construction. The Joint Use Agreement allows SuddenLink to relocate their facilities in the proposed right-of-way.
This relocation is not reimbursable.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
1604-075 CR 110 South Utility Joint Use Agmt

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/20/2016 02:20 PM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 10/19/2016 10:17 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/20/2016 























HNTB Corporation 101 East Old Settlers Blvd. Suite 100 Telephone (512) 744-9082
Engineers  Architects  Planners Round Rock, TX 78664 www.hntb.com 
  
 

Ms. Wendy Coco 

Williamson County Judge’s Office 
County Courthouse 
710 Main Street, Ste. 101 
Georgetown, TX 78626 
 
 
 

10/25/2016 AGENDA ITEMS
 
 
Dear Ms. Coco, 
 
 
The following item has been placed on the Court Agenda.  Five originals of the following are attached. 
 

 CR 110 South Utility Joint Use Agreement – SuddenLink 
 

Once approved by the Court, please have the Judge sign in the indicated areas.  The signed originals 
will need to be returned to HNTB for further processing.  Once signed, please place in HNTB’s 
folder and we will arrange for pick-up. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
 

 
 
Eddie R. Church, P.E.  
Project Manager 
 
 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   21.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

1608-108 RM 620 Phase 3 Notice of Intent
Submitted By: Dawn Haggard, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action regarding the Notice of Intent (NOI) for Stormwater Discharges
Associated with Construction Activity under TPDES General Permit (TXR150000) for RM 620 Phase 2, a Road
Bond Project in Commissioner Pct.1.

Background

Williamson County must submit a NOI to obtain coverage under TPDES General Permit No. TXR150000, as
required by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ), before commencing site disturbing
activities on any construction project that will disturb more than five (5) acres of land.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
1608-108 RM 620 Ph 2 NOI

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/20/2016 02:20 PM
Form Started By: Dawn Haggard Started On: 10/19/2016 10:24 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/20/2016 



TCEQ 20022 (03/05/2013) Page 1 

TCEQ Office Use Only
Permit No.: 
RN: 
CN:  
Region:

Notice of Intent (NOI) for Stormwater Discharges 
Associated with Construction Activity under TPDES 
General Permit (TXR150000) 
IMPORTANT:

Use the INSTRUCTIONS to fill out each question in this form.  
Use the CHECKLIST to make certain all you filled out all required information.  
Incomplete applications WILL delay approval or result in automatic denial.
Once processed your permit can be viewed at: 
http://www2.tceq.texas.gov/wq_dpa/index.cfm

ePERMITS:  Sign up now for online NOI: https://www3.tceq.texas.gov/steers/index.cfm
Pay a $225 reduced application fee by using ePermits.

APPLICATION FEE:
You must pay the $325 Application Fee to TCEQ for the paper application to be 
complete. 
Payment and NOI must be mailed to separate addresses.  
Did you know you can pay on line? 

Go to https://www3.tceq.texas.gov/epay/index.cfm
Select Fee Type: GENERAL PERMIT CONSTRUCTION STORM WATER 
DISCHARGE NOI APPLICATION

Provide your payment information below, for verification of payment:
Mailed  Check/Money Order No.:        

Name Printed on Check:        
EPAY  Voucher No.:          

Is the Payment Voucher copy attached?   Yes

RENEWAL:  Is this NOI a Renewal of an existing General Permit Authorization? 
(Note: A permit cannot be renewed after June 3, 2013.)

  Yes The Permit number is: TXR15     
(If a permit number is not provided, a new number will be assigned.) 

  No   

1) OPERATOR (Applicant)
a) If the applicant is currently a customer with TCEQ, what is the Customer Number (CN) 

issued to this entity? You may search for your CN at: 
http://www12.tceq.texas.gov/crpub/index.cfm?fuseaction=cust.CustSearch

CN     

■

600897888



b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

Williamson County

Judge
Dan A. Gattis

County Judge

(512) 744-9082
roads@wilco.org

101 E. Old Settlers Blvd., Suite 100

Round Rock TX 78664

■

■

■

■

Dawn Haggard
Construction Project Administrator



a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

Section A:

(512) 744-9082
dhaggard@hntb.com

101 E. Old Settlers Blvd., Suite 100

Round Rock TX 78664

RM 620 Phase 2

Widening and Safety Improvements from Wyoming Springs to Deep Wood

Williamson

30° 30"32.94" N 97° 42' 40.56" W

■



Section B:  

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

h)

Roadway Widening and Safety Improvements from just east of Wyoming Springs Dr. to 
Deep Wood Dr.

Round Rock
Texas 78681

■

■

1611

12.99

■

Lake Creek and Brushy Creek

1244B and 1244A



i)

j)

k)

■

Round Rock

■

Brushy Creek

■

■



ALL

a)

b)

c)

d)

Operator Certification:

(Use blue ink)

■

■

■

■

Dan A. Gattis County Judge



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   22.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Discuss consider and take any appropriate action regarding CAMPO 2010 Travel Demand Model License Agreement
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Katheryn Cromwell, Unified Road

System
Department: Unified Road System
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any appropriate action regarding CAMPO 2010 Travel Demand Model License
Agreement in order to obtain the new 2010/2040 traffic model.

Background
The license agreement with CAMPO is required in order to obtain the new 2010/2040 traffic model. The agreement
allows the County's consultant, Alliance, to utilize and modify the model as needed for the Williamson County
Long-Range Transportation Plan.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CAMPO 2010 TDM License Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/20/2016 02:20 PM
Form Started By: Katheryn Cromwell Started On: 10/20/2016 10:20 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/20/2016 



The CAPITAL AREA METROPOLITAN  PLANNING  ORGANIZATION
2010  Travel  Demand  Model

License Agreement
Revised April 8, 2015

Infroduction

This License Agreement is entered into this 'o day of OC' Ober 2016 by and between the
Capital Area /'Aetropolitan Planning Organization (hereinafter re(erred to as "CAMPO"), a Texas
government entity located at 505 Barton Springs Rood, Suite 700, Austin, TX, and

Williamson County, TX , (hereinafter referred to as the "LICENSEE"),

located , f 3151 S.E. Inner Loop, Suite B, Georgetown, TX, 78626
and Alliance Transportation Group, Inc. , (hereinofter re(erred to as the "CONSULTANT"),

locaf ed Ot 11500 Metric Blvd. Austin, TX 78758

This License Agreement is intended to cover the LICENSEE and the CONSULTANT's use of the CA%PO
2010 Trovel Demand /S/(odel (TDM) as specified below under the General and User- Specific Condifions.

General  Terms  and  Definitions

CAMPO is the agency responsible for the development of the CAMPO 2010 TDM and CIS such is the owner
of the model and has the authority regarding model application. CA/S/\PO is the only entity that has the
authority to distribute copies of the CAMPO 2010 TDM. uODEL PLATFOR/S/\ is the proprietary software
used to develop and apply the CAMPO TDffl; this includes TransCAD 6.0. CAMPO 2010 TDu refers
generally to either the CA/S/\PO ADOPTED 2040 PLAN TDu or a CAMPO DERIVATIVE TDM, as defined
below.

The CAMPO ADOPTED 2040  PLAN TDM is the latest version of the CA/\'\PO travel  demand model

developed for the purpose of supporting the current CAMPO long- range transportation plan. The CAuPO
ADOPTED 2040 PLAN TD/M was developed to analyze transportation system improvement strategies and
system deficiencies in the regional six- county area (Bastrop, Burnet, Caldwell, Hays, Travis, and Williamson
Counties) and was validated to 2010 conditions. The CAMPO 2010 TDM is applied using TransCAD
version 6.0 r2 build 9035 64- bit modeling software. The CA/S/\PO ADOPTED 2040 PLAN TDu includes
the model structure, supporting compiled interface and programs in TransCAD, supporting input files, and
all socio- economic data and network data necessary to replicate the Adopted Plan model runs for the
years 2010, 2020, and 2040.

A summary of applicable scenarios for use of the CAMPO ADOPTED 2040 PLAN TDM is shown in Exhibit
1; a detailed checklist of required components is shown in Exhibit 2.

CA/S/\PO DERIVATIVE TD/S/( is a model based upon the CA/APO ADOPTED 2040 PLAN TDM, and modified
under constraints appropriate  to maintain the integrity of the CAMPO ADOPTED 2040 PLAN TDM. A
sumrnary of applicable scenarios for use of a CA/SAPO DERIVATIVE TDM is shown in Exhibit 1; a dejailed
checklist of required components for Derivative TD/M Type A and Derivative TD/V Type B is shown in Exhibit
2. Derivative /nodel Type C is provided to maintain flexibility for CAMPO staff fo provide advance
approval for ofher variations of derivative type models outside the constraints of Type A and B, but which
in CA/%/\PO staff estimation could still be considered a derivative type model.

CAPIT  Al  AREA  METROPOLIT  AN PLANNING  ORGANIZATION

www.CAMPOTexas.org
505 Barton Springs Rd., Ste. 700, Austin, TX 78704

MAILING ADDRESS F'.o. Box 1088, Austin, TX 78767
P.512.9742275  f.512.974.6385



NON- CONFOR/S/\ING MODEL is a term used by CAMPO to re(er to all other cases where the CAjS/\PO
ADOPTED 2040 PLAN TDM has been modified outside the constraints appropriate to maintain the integrity
of the CAMPO ADOPTED 2040 PLAN TDu or fhe structure outlined below defining acceptoble
modifications  to serve as CI CAMPO  DERIVATIVE TD/A.

The LICENSEE/CONSuLTANT intentionally claiming a Non- Conforming Use of CA/S/\PO 2040 TDM as an
ADOPTED PLAN TDM or DERIVATIVE TD/S/( or using CI CA/S/\PO 2040 TD/S/t for other than the authorized
proiect may have their license immediately terminated and may be denied a new CA/S/\PO 2040 TD/S/\
license agreement for up to three years.

CAuPO will maintain a current list of LICENSEE/CONSULTANTs denied a CAuPO 2040 TDM license and
will make such list available to the public upon request.

General  Condifions  for  Model  Release  and  Use

The LICENSEE/CONSULTANT agrees to the following conditions:

* The LICENSEE/CONSULTANT is responsible for the purchase and maintenance of TransCAD from the
Caliper Corporation.

* The LICENSEE/CONSULTANT agrees to use the latest version of the CA/S/\PO ADOPTED 2040 PLAN
TDM provided by CA/MPO as a basis for any work.

* The LICENSEE/CONSULTANT agrees to acquire and reference the CAMPO 2040 TD/A Documentation,
as well CIS seek out training on the CAuPO 2040 TDM CIS appropriate.

* The LICENSEE/CONSULTANT will not share or distribute the CAMPO 2040 TDM with or to any other
entity without written permission from CA/%t\PO. Other interested parties should be relerred directly
to CAMPO. The LICENSEE/CONSULTANT that shares or distributes the CA/S/(PO 2040 TD/n to any
other entity without written permission from CA/'APO may have their license immediotely terminated
and may be denied a new CAuPO 2040 TDM license agreement for up to three years. CAMPO will
maintain a current list of LICENSEE/CONSULTANTs denied a CAMPO 2040 TD/'%/\ and will make such
lisf available to the public upon requesf.

* Unless expressly specified as being acceptable under the structure summarized in Exhibit land
conforming to required components in Exhibit 2, any modifications to the CAMPO ADOPTED 2040
PLAN TDffl are deemed to revise the model and results such that CAMPO denies

the LICENSEE/CONSULTANT the right to reler to, characterize, or label their model application as
a CAMPO ADOPTED 2040 PLAN TD%, CAMPO DERIVATIVE TDM, CAMPO ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS
/S/\ODEL, or any other reference using the CAfflPO name. CA/%t\PO considers any other type of model
and results to be a NON- CONFORMING MODEL. The LICENSEE/CONSULTANT intentionally claiming
a Non- Conforming Use of CAMPO 2040 TDM as an ADOPTED PLAN TDjS/\ or DERIVATIVE TD/S/\ or
using o CAjS/\PO 2040 TDM for other than the authorized proiect may have their license immediately
terminated and may be denied a new CAMPO TD/S/\ license agreement for up to three years. CAMPO
will maintain a current list of LICENSEE/CONSULTANTs denied the CA/S/\PO 2040 TDM and will make
such list available to the public upon request.

* The LICENSEE/CONSULTANT agrees to notify CAMPO modeling sfaff BEFORE using or applying the
CA/APO 2040 TDu on any new proiect, study, or effort and to state clearly what type of model will
be used, according to the structure below: CA/S/(PO ADOPTED 2040 PLAN TD/S/\, CAMPO DERIVATIVE
TD/S/\, or NON- CONFORMING /S/(ODEL WITH PER%ISSION. If a derivative
model, LICENSEE/CONSULTANT agrees to include a description of the type of derivative model
approach being used (A, B, or C), as well as a rationale for this choice, describing the modifications to
be made to the CA/S/\PO 2040 TDu and why these changes maintain the integrity of the CA/MPO
2040 TDjS/\. CA/S/\PO reserves the right to challenge the extent of modifications within each category at
any time and to require LICENSEE/CONSULTANT to execute a new license agreement for any proiect
authorized by CA/%t\PO for evaluation. If the LICENSEE/CONSULTANT makes modifications without

CAPIT  AL AREA  METROPOLIT  AN PIANNING  ORGANIZATION Page 2



express written concurrence from CAMPO that such changes conform to the model structure outlined in
Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 2, then the LICENSEE/CONSULTANT bears the responsibility if their model
application is later determined to be a NON- CONFOR€ ING jS/\ODEL.

* The LICENSEE/CONSULTANT agrees, at the CONCLUSION of using or applying the CAMPO 2040
TDu on any proiect, study, or effort, to provide CAMPO staff documentation regarding any revisions,
assumptions or alternotive analyses that were implemented during model application, and,
upon CAMPO request, to provide CA/'APO all model files necessary to replicate
the LICENSEE/CONSULTANT results.

* The LICENSEE/CONSULTANT agrees, if requested, to submit to CAMPO all results of the model
application for review and concurrence before releasing the results to any other parties. CAMPO at
its discretion may choose to re- run the LICENSEE/CONSULTANT's model application to verify the
proper use of the CAMPO 2040 TDjS/\ as part of its review and concurrence process.

* The LICENSEE/CONSULTANT agrees that the CAMPO 2040 TD% is being accepted as is and
understands that CAMPO makes no guarantees as to the accuracy of the results obtained through use
of the CAMPO  2040  TD/S/\.

* The LICENSEE/CONSULTANT to the extent permitted by law shall indemnify and hold
harmless CA/S/\PO, its officers, employees, and agents against any and all claims, damages, liability,
and court awards, including all cosfs, expenses, and attorney's fees, incurred as Cl result of
the LICENSEE/CONSULTANT's use of the CAMPO 2040 TDM.

In+ent of fhe  Parties

The LICENSEE/CONSuLTANT ond CAMPO agree that the intent of each party is to refine and improve the
accuracy of the CA/S/(PO 2040 TD/SA and its variations. The LICENSEE/CONSULTANT has the duty to
directly notify CAMPO, and only CA/%flPO, of any discovered anomalies, discrepancies, or bugs in the
application of the CA/S/\PO 2040 TDffl so that CAMPO might refine and improve the accuracy of the
CAN\PO 2040 TDM as mutually intended.

CAMPO 2040 TDM Model Sharing Framework

The LICENSEE/CONSuLTANT agrees to abide by the CA/S/\PO 2040 TDM j\/(odel Sharing Framework CIS
summarized in Exhibit 1 and detailed  in Exhibit 2, which are included here and referenced in the General
Conditions  above.

CAMPO 2040 TDM Model Sharing Supporf Services

The LICENSEE/CONSULTANT acknowledges the availability of additional CA%PO 2040 TDjS/\ /S/\odel
Sharing Services and Tools related to this Framework, including (some with associated costs):

* CAMPO ADOPTED 2040 PLAN TDM availability through password-protected Web download
* CAMPO 2040 TDu Documentation through password-protected Web download
* CAMPO 2040 TDM User Group Update Notifications for users with current License Agreements
* Training on CAMPO 2040 TD% application
* Technical support and assistance
* Opportunity to discuss proposed model use prior to applicotion
* jModel review and approval of results

CAPIT  AL AREA  METROPOLIT  AN PLANNING  ORGANIZATION Page 3



User-Specific/Project - Specific Conditions for  Model Use

Because of the varied needs of LICENSEE/CONSULTANT's for the CA/S/\PO 2040 TDu, the following
conditions have been specified to best fif the needs of the LICENSEE/CONSULTANT.

CONDITION  1 0R  CONDITION  2 MUST BE SPECIFIED

Condition 1 - Proiect-Specific TDM Applicafion Agreement

Name of Authorized Proiect: Williamson County Transportation Plan

Adopted Plan
TDM

The License Agreement period for this proiect shall be no greater than one (1)
year from the date in which it was entered into.

a
To run or review only the Adopfed CAMPO 2040 Plan
TDM, LICENSEE/CONSULTANT agrees to replicate the adopted plan model run,
making no chonges to ony model inputs, porometers, or process.

Condition  1

Applies:

OR

To use and present a model as Cl CAMPO Derivafive TDM Type A or
B, LICENSEE/CONSULTANT agrees to ensure that TDM modifications satisfy the
CAMPO 2040 TDM sharing structure as detailed in Exhibit 2 for Derivative TD/S/\
Types A and B, Derivative TDM Types A and B are anticipated to be the most
common type of CAMPO model application. CAMPO staff is available to review
and discuss proposed (or completed) changes to the TDM to ensure conformity as
a Derivative TDu Type A or B.

Derivative

TD/S/( Type

To use and present a model as Cl Derivafive TDM Type
C, LICENSEE/CONSULTANT agrees to (either or both are acceptable options):

[Z]xavance Review of Approach -  request a review of their proposed TD/M
opproach by CAMPO staff to ensure conformity as a Derivative TD/S/\.
CA/nPO will provide review support services at an hourly rate.

C[ZI

€ Post-Completion Review of Approach ond Results - request Cl review of their
proposed TDM approach by CAMPO staff to ensure conformity as a
Derivative TDM. CA/SAPO will provide review support services at an hourly
rote.

LICENSEE/CONSULTANT assumes risk associated with any necessary changes to
bring their TDM into conformity as a Derivative TDM Type C.

All General Conditions sfill apply.

CAPITAL AREA METROPOIIT AN PLANNING ORGANIZATION Page 4



CAPIT  AL AREA  METROPOLIT  AN PLANNING  ORGANIZATION Page 5



rAM9JQ1 -

Check if:

Additional

Special
Conditions Apply:

a

Additional  Specific Condifions

a

a

a

Signatures

CAMPO LICENSEE

BY:, BY:.

Title: Title:

CONSULTANT

l,,.) A-

By: R.Michael Chaney

Titl e: Travel Forecasting Section Lead

CAPIT AL AREA METROPOLIT AN PIANNING  ORGANIZATION Page 6



Exhibit 1 CAMPO TDM Model Sharing Framework

Model Types Applicable Scenarios

CAMPO

Derivative  TDM

(for Alfernatives
Analysis)

A regional TDjSA serves as a tool for multiple jurisdidions and entities, both public and
private, to examine transportation scenarios and solutions, relerred to here as
"Alternatives Analysis". Potential applications which maintain the CAMPO TDAA integrity
while allowing alternatives testing include:

* Type A - Minor Highway/Transif Edits with Static Plan Trip Tables
User may make localized, minor highwoy and/or transit edits which are not
anticipated to have substantial regional impads to trip distribution or mode choice
(as agreed to in advance by CAMPO staff). User will assign static trip tables from
the CAAAPO Adopted Plan TDM using CAMPO's assignment algorithm.

* Type B - Localized Demographics Edits and/or Minor Highway/Transit Edits
User may make localized, minor demographic and highway/transit edits which are
not anticipated to have substantial regional impacts to trip distribution or mode
choice (as agreed to in advance by CAMPO staff). Region-wide control totals must
be maintained and user must apply the full CAMPO jSAodel Stream, including
Feedback Loop.

* Type C - Other Alfernatives Scenarios
With prior discussion and approval by CAMPO modeling staff, the CAMPO TDM
may be modified for  a particular study purpose and still operate as a Derivative
TDM.

User may reler to the model used under these scenarios as: "CAMPO Derivative TDM" or
"CAMPO Alternatives Analysis Model".
Non- conforming Uses of the CA/S/\PO TD/S/( include but are not limifed to:

Non- Conforming
Models  and  Uses

* Alteration or Adiustment of TD% Inputs, Settings, or Component Algorithms,
including the Application uodel Stream

* Alteration of TDu Oufput or /S/tid- Stream Input/Output Data
* Using CA/SAPO TD# Output as Input to Ofher uodels/Software Platforms
* Extraction and Use of /SAodel Components CIS a Basis for a New TDM,

including Local- Area Sub- Models without CAMPO Permission (see below)

Unless expressly provided permission as part of a formal license agreement and
within the above Derivative or Non- Conforming with Permission /&odel Type
context (see below), user does not have permission to use the CAMPO TD/%t\,
reference the CAMPO TD%, or cite any findings or results from the model being
from  the CAfflPO  TDu.

CAPIT  AL AREA METROPOLIT  AN PLANNING  ORGANIZATION Page 7



Exhibit l CAMPO TDM Model Sharing Framework

Model Types Applicable Scenarios

Local  or Sub - area

Models (Non -

conforming With
Permission)

Extraction and Use of TDM Components for a New TDM, including Local- or Sub- Area
Models, is not considered Derivative of the CAMPO TDjS/\. However, CAjSAPO reserves the
flexibility to approve use of CAjS/IPO TDM components to facilitate others' planning
efforts.

In the most common example, CAMPO has a long- standing practice of making the
CAMPO TDM available to local partner agencies as a starting point in the development
of local- and sub- area models. With prior discussion and approval by CAMPO modeling
staff, the CAMPO TDM may be used for  this type of purpose. CAMPO should be
credited for providing the CAMPO TDM for use using terms such as "starting point",
"inputs", and "aspects" from the CAMPO TDM. TO avoid confusion between possible
differing results from this non- Derivative application, the user does not have permission
to cite any findings or results from the model being "from" the CAMPO TDM, "based on"
the CAMPO TDM, or otherwise imply that the local- or sub- area model is derived from
or a Derivative of the CAMPO TDM adopted plan model.

The LICENSEE/CONSULTANT intentionally claiming a Non- Conforming Use of CAMPO
TDM as an ADOPTED PLAN TDM or DERIVATIVE TDM or using a CAMPO TDM for other
than an authorized proiect may have their license immediately terminated and may
be denied Cl new CAMPO TDM license agreement for up to three years. Likewise the
LICENSEE/CONSULTANT that shares or distributes the CAfflPO TDM with or to
any other entity without written permission from CA/S/\PO may have their license
immediately terminated and may be denied Cl new CAMPO TDM license
agreement for  up to three years. CAjS/\PO will maintain a current list of
LICENSEE/CONSULTANTs denied a CA/S/\PO TDM and will make such list
available fo the public upon request.

CAPIT  AL AREA  METROPOLIT  AN PLANNING  ORGANIZATION Page 8



Exhibif  2 Checklisf of CAMPO Shared Model Components

'Plan a
Model

Derivafive

Analysis
. TDM,! , , 

N6ri  -"' 

Conforming
A -B C

Geographic/Aftribute Dafa
Use Adopted Plan TDM Internal Zonal Demographics

Use Adopted Plon TDjS/( Internal Zone Boundaries and Number

Use Adopted Plan TD# Highway Geography/Attribute Data
Use Adopted Plan TD% Transit Geography/Attribute Data
Use Adopted Plan TD/S/( Highway Speed/Capacity Table
Use Adopted Plan TDffl Transit Speed Assumptions

a
a
a

-a

':,"=:.,;'I;[],,

[]

n/a
n/a

Minor

#inao'r

'.::U"
aa

TBD

TBD

TB[-

TBD

a

a

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

a

0

..::'...-'):J)'l[f":::':};:S:.'...
a=

Jl

",l'l'.':t);:-:..<€ ':.";'l('l')')).::l"
-':));:i.:.',:t;,0 a'..'?"": .,=:....i

a_

Model Sfream Application

Use I'AII Stages" with Feedback "On" (all required steps)
Use "Single Stages" Applicotion

==,;',:,J[21'-
a

0

a

TBD

a

TBD

a

-.h'=::=.':a...:;.':.:;:'=';y
':'Eiii:::il ':i ')t;.',;::":'

Trip Generation
Use Adopted Plan TDM Trip Generation Output Directly
Or, if /Aakinq Chanqes to Staqe Inputs:
Perform All Sub- /S/\odels (HH Size, HH Inc, Workers per HH)

.9j,;::':[1" :.:.

5

"ln7'6"

n%a

TBD

a

TBD

a

- a -

a
Trip Distribution
Use Adopted Plan TD/'A Trip Distribution Output Directly
Or, if Chanqes /S/(ade to Inputs:
Use Adopted Plan TDffl External Through Trip Tables Directly
Perform "lmport Person Trips to jS/(TX" Step

- a

€
[]

t'/a

n7'6
n/a ,

TBD

TBD

a

TBD

iBD

a

a-

a -

- a  '- :.a
Mode  Choice

Use Adopted Plan TDM uode Choice Output Directly
Or, if /S/(akinq Changes to This Stage:
Skim Highway Network
Skim Transit Route System

Apply Autos per Household uodel (if demographics changed)
Perform uarket  Segmenfation (if transif was edited)
Use Adopted Plan TDM Mode Choice Inputs/Settings
Perform /S/lode Choice using CA/%t\PO 2040 TD% /S/(ode Choice Model

a

.a

a
a

€
a
a

n%6

n/a
n/a
n/a
n/a

- n/a
n/6

n/a

n/a
n/a
a

€
€
a

n/5

n/a
n/a
[]

5
[]

3

.,:"'.::."l::10' -....,',3);

.. .,.::'. a:.:." ...::y::'.,:
a-
€
a  a-

"':':'::':::'S' € :. l:(,t.....;:
"  a€  -

Trip Tables
Use Adopted Plan TDu Trip Tables (all modes)
Or Create Applicable  Trip Tables

a
J:'7J[1:::1:,::

.n/Cf '
a

n76'
ia

rVa.
[a

""'= :'::.::":[ffl. ..IJ:ik:iS::
:,:fg:::"::::tIt::x;xiii;;:

Assignment
Perform Applicable Assignments (CAMPO TDM Algorithm) ')::t5'=-(' aa a

;;J " l'lo

a :i.i:it:i::;':q>..:a:.:=,.::.:.=ii.:,:<);

€ = Step is Required to Conform to CAMPO /Aodel Type "n/a" = Not Applicable

"Minor" = uinor  edifs, with CAMPO staff reserving the discretion to determine what qualifies
"TBD" = To Be Determined based upon discussion with CAMPO staff
NOTE: Any use of fhe CAMPO model which does nof fit imo fhe above usage fype sfructure shall be considered a "Non - Conforming or
Divergent Use"; see License Agreemenl for limifations.

CAPITAL  AREA  METROPOLITAN  PLANNING  ORGANIZATION Page 9



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   23.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Interlocal Agreement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Taylor regarding the CR
101 project between US 79 and Chandler Rd.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
CR 101 Interlocal Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/20/2016 02:20 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/20/2016 08:40 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/20/2016 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   24.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Cost Participation Agreement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Cost Participation Agreement with RAS Level 2 Holdings LP
regarding the Ridge at Cross Creek Subdivision.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Cost Participation Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/20/2016 02:20 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/20/2016 08:43 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/20/2016 













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   25.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

County Clerk Eagle Recorder Software Change Order
Submitted For: Nancy Rister  Submitted By: Nancy Rister, County Clerk
Department: County Clerk
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
To discuss and take appropriate action on Change Order #5 for Tyler Eagle Recorder software.

Background
Discussed and agreed upon by Jay Schade for IT to pay.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Original Contract
Change Order form
letter from Tyler CO#5

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2016 09:10 AM
Form Started By: Nancy Rister Started On: 10/17/2016 01:55 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2016 



























Tyler Technologies Contract No. 2016~0060 

Schedule 1: Support Ca!1 Process 

Exhibit D Statement of Work 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, a duly authorized representative of each party has executed this Agreement as of the 
date(s) set fortil below. 

Tyler Technologies, Inc. Williamson County, Texas 

Date·______---j=-I--''-=--________ 

Address for Notices: 
Tyler Technologies, Inc. 
One Tyler Drive 
Yarmouth, ME 04096 
Attention: Associate General Counsel 

BY:~~~ 
~ 7 

Name 01 - t:I '1 - ~"/ f 

Title: (,,, .r,, )",,-,­r 7 

Date: ()1- 0 "f- ~"'/ (: 

Address for Notices: 

Williamson County 
901 S. Austin Ave. 
Georgetown, TX 78626 
Brenda Fuller, Senior Purchasing Specialist 

12 

cdeibler
Rectangle

















































































  

 

 

Williamson, TX Change Order 5 
Tyler Technologies 
 
 

PROPOSED CHANGE 

Change Description 

The Williamson County TX IT Department pulled the bulk conversion data on 4/1/16 instead of 4/7/16 as 
instructed by the County Clerk. As a result, there were numerous issues identified during the Conversion 
Review directly related to inaccurate data for 3/28/16-3/31/16. These issues required 39.75 hours of 
Implementation time and 25 hours of Project Management time above the allocated hours. Due to these 
issues, the project requires an additional 80 hours for completion. 

IMPACT OF CHANGE 

Schedule 

Task Original 
Start Date 

Original 
Finish Date 

Proposed 
Start Date 

Proposed 
Finish Date 

Conversion Review 7/11/16 7/22/16 No Change 7/29/16 
 

Client:   Williamson County, TX – 2016-0060 

Requested By: Nancy Rister Date: 08.15.2016 

Client Project Manager:   Darrell Eichman Tyler Project Manager: Lucinda Kerley  

Expiration Date:  10.15.2016 Change Req. Number: TYL-2016-01107 



Schedule 

 

 
 

Resources 

James Hendrickson – 40 hours  

Barbara Rider – 15 hours 

Lucinda Kerley – 25 hours 

 

 
 

Cost 

Change Cost Total 

60 hrs Implementation 

 

$140/hr $11,200 

20 hr Implementation ($140/hr) ($2,800) 

  Total  $8,400 
 

 

ACCEPTANCE 

NOTE:  No changes may be made to this project without the agreement of the Project Manager(s), and 
must be approved by the Project Director.  Submit endorsed Change Order to the Tyler Technologies 
Project Manager. 

 

Date Title Approved By Signature 

08.15.2016 Professional Services 
Manager 

Mathu Allen 

 

08.15.2016 County Clerk Nancy Rister  

    







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   26.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

JP#4 Truancy Program FY17 Budget 10-25-2016
Submitted For: Melanie Denny  Submitted By: Tomika Lynce, County Auditor
Department: County Auditor
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and acknowledge the 2016-2017 budget for JP #4 Truancy Program.

Background
The current fund balance is $81,269.51. The projected FY17 revenues are $17,000.00.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
JP #4 Truancy Program FY 17 Budget

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2016 09:10 AM
Form Started By: Tomika Lynce Started On: 10/17/2016 10:42 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2016 



Entity: 0369‐0369 JP#4 Truancy Program

Year: 2017

Expenses Annual

0369 FY2017 FY 2017

001101 PART TIME SALARIES 9,600.00    

002010 FICA 734.40         

002020 RETIREMENT 1,262.76    

003100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500.00         

004231 TRAVEL 500.00         

004232 TRAINING, CONF., SEMINARS 500.00         

004350 PRINTED MATERIALS 500.00         

004999 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00         

  TOTAL EXPENSE 14,097.16  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   27.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Approve TEEX Training Service Agreement per TEEX Contract# 27-101426
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Jewel Walker, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving contract for training services between Williamson
County Road and Bridge and Texas A&M Engineering Extension Service (TEEX) per TEEX Contract# 27-101426
for the total amount of $21,250.00.

Background
Statement of Services Performed is in Section II of the agreement attached. Legal and Contract Audit reviewed and
approved this agreement document.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
TEEX Agreement

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/18/2016 12:02 PM
Form Started By: Jewel Walker Started On: 10/18/2016 09:35 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/18/2016 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   28.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Purchase of Vehicles Oct 2016
Submitted For: Max Bricka  Submitted By: Thomas Skiles, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take any appropriate action to approve co-op purchases (BuyBoard Contract # 430-13)
between Williamson County, Texas and Caldwell Country for (2) 2017 Ford Explorer (1) 2017 Chevy Tahoe (1)
Ford F-250 to support operations of Williamson County Attorney's Office, Williamson County Constable Pct 3, &
AgriLife Extension Office.

Background
Purchasing has received requests from the County Attorney's Office, Constable Pct 3 Office, and Agrilife Extension
Office to purchase vehicles from Caldwell Country utilizing the BuyBoard Cooperative (Contract # 430-13). Quotes
are attached.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Constable 3 Quote
Co Atty Quote
Agrilife Quote

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Kerstin Hancock 10/20/2016 08:38 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/20/2016 02:20 PM
Form Started By: Thomas Skiles Started On: 10/19/2016 03:09 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/20/2016 







End User: Caldwell Rep:

Contact: Phone/fax:

Phone/email: Date:

Product Description:             email: aaron@caldwellcountry.com

A. Bid Series: 104 25,181.00$        

B. Published Options [Itemize each below]

Code Bid Price Code Bid Price

K8A 1,245.00$     65U 370.00$             

INCL   INCL

INCL  INCL

INCL 17A 579.00$             

INCL 595 247.00$             

 INCL 65L 57.00$               

 INCL 86P 118.00$             

 INCL   

 INCL 66B 403.00$             

  66C 432.00$             

  21L 522.00$             

3,973.00$          

C. Unpublished Options [Itemize each below, not to exceed 25%] $= 1.1 %

Bid Price Bid Price

 COLOR

47.00$          DELIVERY

275.00$         

  

  

  

322.00$             

D. Pre-delivery Inspection: -$                   

E. Texas State Inspection: -$                   

F. Manufacturer Destination/Delivery:

G. Floor Plan Interest (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

H Lot Insurance (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

I. Contract Price Adjustment: (579.00)$            

J. Additional Delivery Charge: 0 miles -$                   

K. Subtotal: 28,897.00$        

L. Quantity Ordered 2 x K = 57,794.00$        

M. Trade in:

N. 400.00$             

O. TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE WITH BUYBOARD FEE: 58,194.00$        

BUYBOARD FEE PER PURCHASE ORDER:

 

KEYLESS ENTRY

WHEEL COVERS

REAR VIEW CAMERA TAIL LAMP LIGHT SOLUTION

VINYL 2ND ROW SEAT

RUBBER FLOOR

PRE-DRILLED HEADLIGHT 

Options

Total of B. Published Options:

Options

BLACK

ESTIMATED 90-120 DAYS

REAR A/C DISCOUNT

 

 

Total of C. Unpublished Options:

60A- PRE-WIRING FOR GRILL LIGHTS,

SIREN, AND SPEAKER

DRIVER SIDE- RED / PASSENGER- BLUE

  

63B- SIDE MARKER LIGHTS ON MIRRORS  

 

POWER WINDOWS AND LOCKS

CLOTH BUCKETS FRONT

 

254-773-8824 / 254-773-8808

Wednesday, September 28, 2016512-943-1103/mhightower@wilco.org

FRONT WARNING AUX. R/B

HOUSING FOR HIDE-A-WAYS

Options

2017 PI UTILITY AWD

REAR LIGHTING SOLUTION

AUX. REAR A/CCRUISE CONTROL

CALDWELL COUNTRY 

A. Base Price:

CLOTH SEATS; CARPET FLOORS

FACTORY CONSOLE

MELISSA HIGHTOWER

FORD & CHEVROLET

BUYBOARD BID 430-13

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

3.7L FFV V6; 6-SPD AUTOMATIC

A/C; AM/FM/CD

FORD EXPLORER

AARON WILEY

INTERIOR UPGRADE PACKAGE

Options



End User: Caldwell Rep:

Contact: Phone/fax:

Phone/email: Date:

Product Description:             email: mwiley@caldwellcountry.com

A. Bid Series: 113 22,293.00$        

B. Published Options [Itemize each below]

Code Bid Price Code Bid Price

W2B 6,340.00$     52B 256.00$             

 INCL   

 INCL    

 INCL   

 INCL   

 INCL   

 INCL   

 INCL   

    

    

   

6,596.00$          

C. Unpublished Options [Itemize each below, not to exceed 25%] $= 2.1 %

Bid Price Bid Price

595.00$        COLOR

 DELIVERY

  

  

  

  

595.00$             

D. Pre-delivery Inspection: -$                   

E. Texas State Inspection: -$                   

F. Manufacturer Destination/Delivery:

G. Floor Plan Interest (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

H Lot Insurance (for in-stock and/or equipped vehicles): -$                   

I. Contract Price Adjustment: -$                   

J. Additional Delivery Charge: 0 miles -$                   

K. Subtotal: 29,484.00$        

L. Quantity Ordered 1 x K = 29,484.00$        

M. Trade in:

N. 400.00$             

O. TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE WITH BUYBOARD FEE 29,884.00$        

CALDWELL COUNTRY FORD - CHEVROLET

A. Base Price:

 

 

RANDY ROGERS

800 HWY. 21 E. CALDWELL, TEXAS 77836

BUYBOARD BID 430-13

WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

6.2L FFV V8; 6-SPD AUTOMATIC

A/C; AM/FM RADIO

FORD F-250

MICHAEL WILEY

BRAKE CONTROLLER

Options

RUBBER FLOOR

6.5FT BED

 

254-773-8824 / 254-773-8808

Tuesday, August 16, 2016512-943-3368 / rrodgers@wilco.org

 

 

Options

2017 CREW CAB 4X4

 

 VINYL 40/20/40 SEAT

 

 

Total of C. Unpublished Options:

GRILL GUARD

 

 

  

 

 

BUYBOARD FEE PER PURCHASE ORDER

 

 

 

  

TRAILER TOW PACKAGE

MANUAL TRANFER CASE

 

Options

Total of B. Published Options:

Options

WHITE

90-120 DAYS ESTIMATED



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   29.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
a) Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
b) Discuss Pearson Road District.
c) Discuss North Woods Road District.
d) Project Fiji
e) Leander Medical Center
f) Project Monkey

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/20/2016 02:20 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/20/2016 08:45 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/20/2016 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session   30.           
Meeting Date: 10/25/2016  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item

Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
1. Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
a) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for right-of-way for Mays St. Extension 
b) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for proposed SH 29 project.
c) Discuss proposed acquisition of property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
d) Discuss possible acquisition of property with endangered species for mitigation purposes.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property: 183/Whitewing Right of Way
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property: IH-35 at Ronald Reagan Blvd.
g) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 111
h) Discuss the acquisition of real property for proposed CR 110 project. (All sections)
i) Discuss the acquisition of real property: landfill properties
j) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Inner Loop.
k) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
l) Discuss the acquisition of real property for DB Wood Rd. (Sneed Loop)
m) Discuss the acquisition of real property on CR 305. 
n) Discuss the acquisition of Easement interests for the Brushy Creek Trail Project. 
o) Discuss the acquisition of real property: Arterial H
p) Discuss the acquisition of easements on the Forest North project.
q) Discuss potential acquisition of property located at NEC of Toll 130 and Gattis School Rd. 
r) Discuss utilities for CR 305 at IH 35 and Reagan at IH35 projects.
s) Discuss easement acquisitions from San Gabriel River Ranch Subdivision.
t) Discuss options for ingress and egress regarding access to Cedar Hollow Subdivision.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
1). Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible sale of 183 A excess right of way
c) Discuss proposed sale of real estate of Blue Springs Blvd

C. Consider intervention in lawsuit regarding de-listing of Bone Cave harvestman

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review



Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Wendy Coco 10/20/2016 02:20 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/20/2016 08:45 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/20/2016 


	Agenda
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action a line item transfer for Road and Bridge
	Compensation Items
	ATT_Comp Items
	Approve the resale of property held in trust
	ATT_Deed JJ Services
	ATT_Resolution JJ Services
	Approve the resale of property held in trust
	ATT_Resolution City of Granger
	ATT_Deed City of Granger
	Siena Section 6 - Final Plat
	ATT_Siena Section 6 - Final Plat
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 1 Section 6A subdivision - Pct 3 
	ATT_Santa Rita Ranch Ph 1 Sec 6A
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Stonewood Acres subdivision - Pct 3
	ATT_Stonewood Acres
	PDF0147-01
	PDF0147-02

	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Highlands at Mayfield Ranch Section 4A subdivision - Pct 3 
	ATT_Highlands at Mayfield Ranch Sec 4A
	2352_01.PDF.pdf
	2352_02.PDF.pdf

	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Highlands at Mayfield Ranch Section 12A subdivision - Pct 3
	ATT_Highlands at Mayfield Ranch Sec 12A
	2371_01.PDF.pdf
	2371_02.PDF.pdf

	temporary DNA investigator
	Schedule
	Joanne Land
	Discuss consider and take appropriate action on the Department of Infrastructure projects and issues update
	2013 Park Transfers 
	1512-043 SW Bypass Driveways Change Order No. 1
	ATT_1512-043 CO No 1
	1604-075 CR 110 South Utility Joint Use Agreement
	ATT_1604-075 CR 110 South Utility Joint Use Agmt
	1608-108 RM 620 Phase 3 Notice of Intent
	ATT_1608-108 RM 620 Ph 2 NOI
	Discuss consider and take any appropriate action regarding CAMPO 2010 Travel Demand Model License Agreement
	ATT_CAMPO 2010 TDM License Agreement
	Interlocal Agreement
	ATT_CR 101 Interlocal Agreement
	Cost Participation Agreement
	ATT_Cost Participation Agreement
	County Clerk Eagle Recorder Software Change Order
	ATT_Original Contract
	ATT_Change Order form
	PROPOSED CHANGE
	iMPACT OF CHANGE
	acceptance

	ATT_letter from Tyler CO_5
	JP_4 Truancy Program FY17 Budget 10-25-2016
	ATT_JP _4 Truancy Program FY 17 Budget
	Approve TEEX Training Service Agreement per TEEX Contract_ 27-101426
	ATT_TEEX Agreement
	Purchase of Vehicles Oct 2016
	ATT_Constable 3 Quote
	ATT_Co Atty Quote
	ATT_Agrilife Quote
	Economic Development
	Executive Session

